#### DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

#### LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

### **MINUTES**

MEETING PLACE: Commission Meeting Room - Room 124

MEETING DATE: November 18, 2010 - 8:30 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner

Stephen R. Somma, Liquor Control Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT: John Suchy, Director of Liquor Control

Elisa Nahas, Legal Counsel

Mary Ellen Gillon, Paralegal Specialist 2

Douglas Deveny, Secretary

### <u>HEARINGS – Mary Ellen Gillon:</u>

- 1. **AZIA, GLORIA LIP.12711** Log Cabin Package, Farmington, CT Remove from hearings; permit canceled. 2009-5463
- WALKER, DERRICK LGB.14551 Trinity Grocery, Hartford, CT Commission grants Attorney Aponte's request for continuance of formal hearing. 2010-1382
- 3. **DAYTON, KENNETH LIP.13027** Amity Wine, New Haven, CT After compliance meeting, commission takes no further action on incident of 5/17/07. 2008-12734
- 4. **GITSIS, PAUL LIR.16172** Dimitris, Coventry, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750 of which 2 days and \$250 will be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 3/13/10. 2010-319
- 5. **ALSAMRIN, TONI LGB.12090** K&H Food Stop, Bridgeport, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 45 days and \$500 for incident of 6/6/10. 2010-151

Liquor Control Minutes November 18, 2010 Page 2 of 4

6. **SMITH, GRACE J. - LCA.6634** John's Mystic River Tavern, Mystic, CT Commission rejects offer of 15 days, 10 days served in January 2011 and 5 days served in 2012, and \$5,000 with a payment schedule not to exceed six months. Commission would accept offer of 15 days of suspension, 10 consecutive days served in January 2011 and 5 days held in abeyance for 1 year, and payment of \$5,000 with a payment schedule not to exceed six months for incident of 5/7/08. 2008-10287

#### PROVISIONAL PERMITS:

- 7. **BONAVITA, CARMELA. LIP.14767** Good Life Liquors, New Britain, CT Commission approves request to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, bill of sale, seller's affidavit, executed copy of lease in name of LLC, sales tax #, proof of LLC filing with secretary of state's office, 8x10 photos of interior and exterior, complete application sections 29a through 32.
- 8. MCSPEDON, TERRENCE M. LIR.18255

Sails, An American Grill, Norwalk, CT Commission approves request to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, executed copy of lease, health certificate, sales tax verification, 8x10 photos showing extension of wall and 5' opening between the barroom and restrooms. Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit.

- 9. **RODRIGUEZ, JOSE R. LIR.18251**Commission approves request to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, health certificate, sales tax verification, 8x10 photos of exterior and interior. Endorse service bar only. Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit.
- 10. **KASAK, LANCE LRW.4771**Burgers Shakes & Fries, Darien, CT Commission approves request to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, executed copy of patio application, health certificate, business phone number, CT certificate of filings for Midrare Inc, sales tax verification, amend backer info (section D of application). Endorse patio and no bar. Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit.
- 11. **GLICKBERG, HOWARD A. LIP.14673** Fairway Stamford LLC, Stamford, CT Commission approves request to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, pay \$160 in permit fee adjustment. Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit.

## 12. SETARO, ANTONIO - LIR.18257

Original Antonio's, Ansonia, CT

OK to issue provisional permit when in receipt of stipulation agreement and health certificate. Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit.

#### PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS:

13. **MYERS, WILLIAM J. – LGB.14502.P.CW** Grade A Shoprite, Shelton, CT Commission approved to extend provisional permit.

#### 14. PENNETTE, JODY A. – LCA.7215.P.CW

Red Lulu Cocina and Tequila Bar, Norwalk, CT Commission approved to extend provisional permit.

15. **GIDWANI, SONIA M. – LIP.14736.P.CW** The Red Grape, New Canaan, CT Commission approved to extend provisional permit.

### 16. **RESNISKY, MARK R. – LFR.47.P.CW**

Shea's American Bar & Grill, Manchester, CT Commission approved to extend provisional permit.

### **FINAL PERMITS:**

## 17. MAURICE COOPER ET CIE LLC – LSL.1310

Philadelphia, PA

Commission approved to issue final permit.

#### 18. BELARUSPIRITS LLC – LSL.1297

Trumbull, CT

Commission approves to issue final permit when in receipt of 8x10 photos of interior of premises and lockable storage area, personal history forms for permittee and members of LLC, articles of organization and proof of filing for backer LLC, CT sales and use tax permit. Endorse interior access (into home).

#### 19. KNAUTH & VISSER LLC - LIW.633

Branford, CT

Commission approved request for removal.

# OTHER:

20. **TSIONIS, DIMITRIOS – LIR.15401** Cosmos Grill, Norwalk, CT

Commission approves request for transfer of interest.

21. **CARABASE, GEORGE D. – LRW.3353** Golden Pizza, East Hartford, CT Commission approves request for renewal.

Liquor Control Minutes November 18, 2010 Page 4 of 4

## 22. LUCERO-FLORES, DAVID – LIP.14529

Warehouse Wine & Spirits, Monroe, CT Commission approves request for renewal.

- 23. **WEN, JASMINE LGB.14091** Carolina Grocery, Hartford, CT Commission approved Juan L. Samuel as substitute permittee.
- 24. **GOMEZ, DENNIS E. LRB.1818** Honduras Restaurant, Hartford, CT Commission approved Mario R. Cabrera as substitute permittee.
- 25. **ROPER, LEVI EMANUEL LIC.2170** Carribean American Society, Hartford, CT Commission approved Derval N. Tomlinson as substitute permittee.

Adjourned at 9:26 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

John Suchy Director of Liquor Control dd